



TMB Communiqué

No.63 - September 2019

Contents

1.	HIGHLIGHTS FROM THE SEPTEMBER 2019 TMB MEETING Publication of Guide 59	
2.	IEC/ISO/ITU Standardization Programme Coordination Group (SPCG)	2
3.	TMB workshop on the new ISO Strategy 2030	2
4.	NEWSL.D. Eicher Award 2019 – Winner	
5.	ISO Virtual standards development process (IVP) – Call for candidates to test the proces now open!	
6.	Project Management	4
7.	Strategic Advisory Group on Machine Readable Standards	4
8.	Twinning is winning!	5
9.	REMINDERSISO Code of conduct	
10.	Living Lab: Committee innovation proposals	6
11.	Liaison application process	6
12.	Developing country coordination groups	6
13.	Revision of the Getting started toolkits and My ISO Job brochure	7
14.	Resource library	7
	NEW COMMITTEES	7
	TMB RESOLUTIONS	. 7





TMBコミュニケ

No. 63-2019年9月

目次

	2019年9月のTMB会議の目玉		
1.	ガイド59の発行	2	
2.	IEC/ISO/ITU標準化プログラム調整グループ(SPCG)	2	
3.	新しいISO戦略2030に関するTMBワークショップ	2	
	ニュース	2	
4.	L.Dアイカ賞2019 – 受賞者	2	
5.	ISO仮想規格開発プロセス(IVP) – 現在本プロセスのテストを行う候補者募集中!	3	
6.	プロジェクト管理	4	
7.	機械可読規格に関する戦略諮問グループ	4	
8.	ツイニングでウイニング!	5	
	注意事項5		
9.	ISO行動規範		
10.	リビングラボ: 委員会独自の工夫提案		
11.	リエゾン申請プロセス	6	
12.	発展途上国調整グループ	6	
13.	さあ始めようツールキット及び私のISO業務冊子の改訂	7	
14.	リソースライブラリ	7	
	新しい委員会	7	
	TMR決議	7	





HIGHLIGHTS FROM THE SEPTEMBER 2019 TMB MEETING

1. Publication of Guide 59

<u>Background:</u> In June 2016, the TMB created a Joint Working Group (JWG) to undertake the revision of the *ISO/IEC Guide 59:1994 Code of good practice for standardization*. The review process of the Guide is complete, and the Guide is published in English and French. Whereas the first edition of ISO/IEC Guide 59 provided general guidance, the second edition focusses specifically on ISO and IEC recommended practices of standardization for NSBs. It has been renamed *ISO/IEC Guide 59:2019, ISO and IEC recommended practices for standardization by national bodies*.

<u>What this means for you:</u> The Guide is available on ISOTC. If you want to know more and gain good practices for your work, visit <u>www.iso.org/guides</u>.

2. IEC/ISO/ITU Standardization Programme Coordination Group (SPCG)

<u>Background:</u> This group was created to look at ways to enhance synergies between IEC, ISO and ITU. A process was recently put in place to share new fields of work with the SPCG so that the group identifies synergies or potential overlaps and makes recommendations for consideration by the technical boards before these proposals are formally approved.

The SPCG will also work on further defining the process relating to the coordination of existing work and to create mechanisms to identify 'hot topics' related to the technical work on which coordination between the organizations would be beneficial.

<u>What this means for you:</u> If you want to know more about the work of the SPCG and the outcome of this process, stay tuned for the next edition of the TMB Communiqué!

3. TMB workshop on the new ISO Strategy 2030

<u>Background:</u> During the ISO Week, the TMB held a workshop dedicated to the new ISO 2030 Strategy. The aim of this workshop was to create and submit a consolidated TMB input for the new draft strategy. TMB members had productive and forward-looking discussions to ensure that the interests of the international technical community they represent are considered in the new strategy. These inputs will be submitted to Council and considered along with the other member input collected at the ISO General Assembly.

<u>What it means for you:</u> The new ISO strategy 2030 will be presented for approval at the 2020 ISO General Assembly and subsequently be made publicly available.

NEWS

4. L.D. Eicher Award 2019 - Winner

<u>Background:</u> The Lawrence D. Eicher Award was created to recognize committees with outstanding performance. It provides an opportunity for the winning committee to demonstrate their achievements and raise awareness of their work, both inside and outside ISO.

The 2019 winner, announced at the ISO General Assembly in Cape Town, is ISO/TC 84 on *Devices*



<u>2019年9月のTMB会議の目玉</u>

1. ガイド59の発行

背景: 2016年、TMBは、ISO/IECガイド59:1994 標準化のための適正実施基準の改訂を行うための合同作業グループ(JWG)を設置した。本ガイドの見直しプロセスが完了し、英語とフランス語で発行されている。ISO/IECガイド59の初版が一般的なガイダンスを提供したのに対して、第2版はNSBが標準化のために行う活動のISO及びIEC推奨基準に特に重点を置いている。同ガイドはISO/IEC Guide 59:2019 国代表組織による標準化活動へOISO及びIEC推奨基準に改名されている。

<u>これが意味するところ</u>: 同ガイドはISOTCで入手可能です。もっと知って、ご自身の業務のための良好実施例を得たければ、<u>www.iso.org/guides</u>をご覧ください。

2. IEC/ISO/ITU標準化プログラム調整グループ(SPCG)

<u>背景:</u> 本グループはIEC、ISO及びITU間の相乗効果を高める方法を検討するために設置された。最近、SPCGが相乗効果または潜在的な重複を識別し、これらの提案が正式に承認される前に技術評議会による考慮のために推奨できるよう、同グループと新しい業務分野を共有するためのプロセスが導入された。

また、SPCGは既存の業務の調整に関して同プロセスの更なる明確化及び3組織間の調整が有益となる専門業務に関連する'話題のテーマ'を識別するための仕組み作りも行うことになる。

<u>これが意味するところ:</u> SPCGの業務及び本プロセスの成果についてもっと知りたければ、TMBコミュニケの次号をお待ちください!

3. 新しいISO戦略2030に関するTMBワークショップ

<u>背景:</u> TMBは、ISO週間中に、2030年に向けた新しいISO戦略のためのワークショップを開催した。本ワークショップの目標は、新しい戦略原案のために統合されたTMBのインプットを作成及び提出することであった。TMBメンバーは、自身が代表する専門業務の国際コミュニティの関心が新しい戦略で考慮されることを確実にするために、生産的かつ将来を考慮した議論を行った。これらのインプットは理事会に提出され、ISO総会で集められた他の会員からのインプットとともに考慮されることになる。

<u>これが意味するところ:</u> 新しいISO戦略2030は2020年のISO総会にて承認のために提示され、その後公開されることになります。

<u>ニュース</u>

4. L.D. アイカー賞 2019 - 受賞者

背景: ローレンスD. アイカー賞はISO委員会の優れた業績を称えるために創設された。この賞は、ISOの内外で、委員会の成果を明示し、委員会業務の認知度を高める機会を委員会に提供している。

ケープタウンでのISO総会で発表された2019年の受賞者はISO/TC 84 医療用注射器及び注射針





for administration of medicinal products and catheters (watch the video).

ISO/TC 84 directly contributes to United Nations Sustainable Development <u>Goal 3</u> (Good health and wellbeing), which aims to ensure universal access to safe, effective, quality and affordable medicines and vaccines for all. It has many best practices to share with the ISO community, including how to create and maintain strong links with key stakeholders, involving organizations such as the World Health Organization (WHO) and the United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF), regulators such as the US Food and Drug Administration as well as manufacturers, pharmaceutical companies, patients and healthcare workers in their standardization work.

What this means for you: If you think your committee could be the next winner of the LD Eicher award, keep an eye out for the call for nominations which will be launched in early 2020 or contact tmb@iso.org for further information. Want to know more about the achievements of ISO/TC 84? Read more in this news article on the ISO website.

ISO/TC 84 Devices for administration of medicinal products and catheters

With more than 16 billion injections administered around the world every year, devices for administering medication into the human body are big business.

<u>ISO/TC 84</u> for standardization in this field is always one step ahead, often having standards in development in time for when new technology comes on the market. Its efforts have just been recognized through the <u>Lawrence D. Eicher Award</u> for excellence and superior performance in standards development, which was presented at the 42nd ISO General Assembly held in Cape Town, South Africa.

The committee is one of ISO's most established technical committees, having more than 30 published International Standards, with 11 more in development. Its work spans all kinds of devices for administering medical products, such as injection pens, single-use syringes, inhalers and catheters. The committee estimates that over the past three years, 95 % of the devices they cover in their work are self-declared or fully certified to their ISO standards.



5. ISO Virtual standards development process (IVP) – Call for candidates to test the process now open!

<u>Background:</u> In 2017, the TMB created a Task Force to develop a virtual standards development process. The process allows for the development of an ISO standard without the formation of a traditional ISO committee structure and without physical meetings.

This new process is designed to be quicker, reach stakeholders faster, at low cost (no need to travel), enhance participation from developing countries and to reduce the carbon footprint. Experts will be



だった (ビデオはこちら)。

ISO/TC 84は、すべての人が安全で、有効かつ質が高く、手頃な医薬品及びワクチンが利用できることを確実にすることを目指す国連持続可能な開発の<u>ゴール3(</u>すべての人に健康と福祉を)に直接的に貢献をしている。同TCでは、世界保健機構(WHO)及び国際連合児童基金(UNICEF)といった組織、アメリカ食品医薬品局といった規制当局並びに、生産者、製薬会社、患者及び医療従事者に標準化業務に関与してもらっており、重要利害関係者との強いつながりを作り、維持する方法を含む、ISOコミュニティと共有するべき多くの最良実施事例を有している。

<u>これが意味するところ</u>: もしご自身の委員会がLDアイカー賞の次の受賞者かもしれないとお考えでしたら、2020年初めに開始される候補者募集をお待ちいただくか、詳細に関して<u>tmb@iso.org</u>にご連絡ください。ISO/TC 84の成果についてもっと知りたいですか。ISOウェブサイトのこちらのニュース記事をお読みください。

ISO/TC 84 医療用注射器及び注射針

毎年、16億回以上の注射が行われる中、人体への投薬のための注射器は大きなビジネスである。

この分野の標準化を行うISO/TC 84は、しばしば新しい技術が市場に投入されるときに間に合うよう規格を開発しており、常に一歩先を進んでいる。同委員会の取り組みは、つい最近、南アフリカのケープタウンで開催された第42回ISO総会でのローレンスD. アイカー賞の受賞によって、規格開発でのその優秀さ及び優れた業績が認められた。

同委員会では、30以上の規格をすでに発行し、11の規格が開発中で、ISOで最も名声のある専門委員会の一つである。同委員会の業務は、ペン型注入器、使い捨て注射器、吸入器及びカテーテルといった、医薬品の投与のためのすべての種類の機器に及ぶ。同委員会は、過去3年間で、自身の業務が対象とする機器の95%が同委員会のISO規格に適合していると自己宣言をしているか、完全に認定を受けていると見積もっている。



5. ISO仮想規格開発プロセス (IVP) – 現在本プロセスのテストを行う候補者 募集中!

背景: 2017年、TMBは仮想規格開発プロセスの開発のために、タスクフォースを設置した。同プロセスによって、従来のISO委員会を形成せず、対面での会議を行わないISO規格の開発が可能になる。

この新しいプロセスはより迅速で、利害関係者により早く届き、(出張不要で)費用が安く済み、発展途上国からの参加を向上させ、カーボンフットプリントを低減するよう設計されている。専門





working in a remote working environment which will enable them to interact with each other over multiple time zones and edit the draft in a dynamic way. The process is currently undergoing a pilot testing period.

What this means for you: You believe that standards development can improve, and you want to be part of this change? We are opening the call for candidates to test this new process! If you have any upcoming standards development work and are interested in taking part in a pilot, contact Ms Mélanie Jacob (jacob@iso.org)! Want to know more about the process? Read the <a href="mailto:Guidance_guidanc

6. Project Management

<u>Background:</u> At its February 2019 meeting, the TMB agreed to the name change from "secretary" to "committee manager" (TMB Resolution 20/2019) in the 2019 edition of the ISO Supplement of the ISO/IEC Directives. This change follows the publication in 2018 of 2 brochures on project management (<u>methodology</u> and <u>roles and responsibilities</u>). These initiatives reinforce the important role committee managers play in managing their committee's projects and empowers them to take stronger responsibility for their projects.

This revised role may require a cultural shift within some of the committees. To support committee managers with this challenge, eLearning training modules on project management are now being finalized and will be made available by the end of October. The eLearning material has been designed to support the <u>project management key messages</u> ('Plan to succeed', 'hit your target' and 'stronger together') and your day-to-day committee's activities.

We hope you will enjoy it and have fun in completing the eLearning modules!

<u>What this means for you:</u> Are you a committee manager or part of the support team? You will soon receive an invitation from ISO/CS to register, start the eLearning, and get your completion certificate. This will be coordinated by your NSB starting November 2019. If you want to follow-up on the progress, stay tuned for the next edition of the TMB Communiqué!

7. Strategic Advisory Group on Machine Readable Standards

<u>Background:</u> In September 2018, the TMB created a SAG on Machine-Readable Standards (via TMB resolution 94/2018) with the following mandate:

- to develop a clear definition to be used within ISO of a machine-readable standard,
- to develop a roadmap on introduction and implementation of machine-readable standards within ISO, including the human interpretation of those standards, and taking into account existing national and regional initiatives,
- to map ISO standards to be considered as a priority in transformation from text based into machine-readable standards,
- to develop guidelines for ISO Technical Committees on machine-readable standards implementation and their human interpretation,
- to develop a common view on the prioritization and implementation of machine-readable standards, as input for the next ISO Strategic Plan.

The SAG on Machine Readable Standards has held six meetings so far, heard presentations from multiple TCs on industry needs, and distributed a survey for TCs. The SAG has identified a need for a new product that is machine-focused and has provisionally named this an ISO SMART (Standards Machine Applicable, Readable and Transferable) standard format. This format can be various data types, as different industries have slightly differing needs, but in general is more data-centric than





家は、複数のタイムゾーンにまたがってお互いに交流でき、随時原案を編集できる遠隔作業環境 で仕事をすることになる。同プロセスは現在パイロット試験期間中である。

<u>これが意味するところ</u>: 規格開発は改善できると信じており、この変化の不可欠な要素になりたいですか。この新しいプロセスをテストする候補者の募集を行っています! |今後始まる規格開発業務があり、パイロットへの参加に関心があれば、Ms Mélanie Jacob (jacob@iso.org)にご連絡ください! このプロセスに関してもっと知りたいですか。 IVPに関するガイダンス文書を読み、ISO Connectを最新の状態にしてください!

6. プロジェクト管理

背景: 2019年2月の会議で、TMBは2019年版のISO/IEC 専門業務用指針・ISO補足指針統合版での "委員会国際幹事"から"委員会マネジャー"への名称変更(TMB決議 20/2019)に同意した。本変 更は2018年に発行されたプロジェクト管理に関する2つの冊子(手法及び役割及び責任)に従ったものである。これらのイニシアティブにより、委員会マネジャーが担う自身の委員会のプロジェクトの管理における重要な役割が強化され、そのプロジェクトに対してより大きな責任を持つための権限が与えられる。

この改訂された役割により、一部の委員会では文化の変換が必要となる可能性がある。これに関して委員会マネジャーを支援するために、プロジェクト管理に関するeラーニングトレーニングモジュールを現在最終化中であり、10月末までに入手可能となる予定である。このeラーニング教材はプロジェクト管理の重要なメッセージ('成功するためには計画せよ'、'目標を達成せよ'及び'一緒にやればもっとうまくできる')及び日常行われている委員会の活動を支援するよう設計されている。あなたがこれを楽しみ、楽しくeラーニングモジュールを完了しますように!

<u>これが意味するところ</u>: ご自身が委員会マネジャーまたはサポートチームの一員ですか。もうすぐ ISO/CS から登録、eラーニングの開始及び完了証明書を手に入れるよう招待を受けることになります。ご自身のNSBが2019年11月からこの件の調整をすることになります。進捗状況に関するフォローアップをご希望でしたら、TMBコミュニケの次号をお待ちください!

7. 機械可読規格に関する戦略諮問グループ

<u>背景:</u> 2018年9月、TMBは以下を任務とする機械可読規格に関するSAG(<u>TMB決議 94/2018</u>にて)を設置した。

- ISO内で使用する機械可読規格の明確な定義を作成する。
- 既存の国家及び地域イニシアティブを考慮に入れ、これらの規格の人間による解釈を含め、ISO内での機械可読規格の導入及び実施に関するロードマップを作成する。
- 文字ベースの規格から機械可読規格への移行において優先事項と見なされるISO規格の 全容図を作成する。
- 機械可読規格の実施及びその人間による解釈に関するISO専門員会向けのガイドラインを作成する。
- 次のISO戦略計画に向けたインプットとして、機械可読規格の優先順位付け及び実施に関する共通見解を作成する。

機械可読規格に関するSAGは、これまでに会議を6回行い、複数のTCが産業ニーズに関するプレゼンテーションを行い、TC向けの調査を配布した。同SAGは機械に重点を置いた新しい製品の必要性を識別し、これを暫定的にISO SMART(Standards Machine Applicable, Readable and





document-centric. The roadmap has been created and TC survey results are being analyzed. The final report is also being drafted.

What this means for you: The SAG's 1-year mandate will come to an end in December 2019 when the SAG's final report is due. If you are interested in learning more about the SAG and its work, make sure to read the TMB February 2020 Communiqué where we will inform you of the final recommendations from the SAG.

8. Twinning is winning!

<u>Background:</u> The TMB revised <u>twinning</u> in June 2018 and one on the main changes is that twinning is no longer between a developed and a developing country but between a lead partner, who can provide capacity building, and a twinned partner, who is seeking to improve its capacities.

At the General Assembly in Cape Town in September 2019, one of the DEVCO breakout sessions was on "How to make use of the new twinning concept to enhance participation in ISO". It garnered a lot of questions and interest from the participants who were interested in both building their own capacities as well as sharing their experiences and best practices. The participants who had been involved in twinning arrangements spoke of a win-win situation; how twinning not only benefits the twinned partner but also the lead partner, who can learn a lot from the twinned partner.

What is means for your: Are you interested in twinning but don't know how to get involved? Please read more in our twinning is winning brochure or in our more comprehensive guidance document on twinning. We also have a dedicated page on twinning on ISO Connect. For any questions on twinning or if you need help in finding a lead or twinned partner, please contact the TMB Secretariat at tmb@iso.org.

REMINDERS

9. ISO Code of conduct

<u>Background:</u> The ISO Code of Conduct (CoC) was developed to facilitate ISO's work in an international, multi-stakeholder, multi-sector environment. It applies to all actors who choose to participate in an ISO committee, working group or other consensus group. The TMB recently addressed concerns regarding the need to improve ethics and respect in the ISO standards development community. As a result, the TMB decided to revise the ISO CoC and to support its enforcement with immediate effect (via <u>TMB Resolution 53/2019</u>). To help raise the awareness of the ISO CoC, it has been added as a standing agenda item on meeting agendas. This means that the Chair or Convenor should present the CoC at the start of each plenary meeting and explain why it is important and ask everyone to respect it and act appropriately.

<u>What it means for you:</u> Are you familiar with the ISO CoC? You will find the revised edition on the ISO website. Are you a chair or convenor of an ISO committee or working group? At the start of each plenary meeting, you should present the ISO CoC and ask everyone participating to uphold it and to act appropriately. The new meeting agenda template which includes the Code of Conduct I now available on www.iso.org/forms.





Transferable)規格形式と名付けた。産業が異なればニーズもやや異なるので、本形式は様々なデータの種類への対応が可能であるが、全般的に、文書主体というよりデータ主体である。ロードマップがすでに作成されており、TCへの調査結果を分析中である。また、最終報告の原案が作成中である。

<u>これが意味するところ</u>: 同SAGの1年間の任務は、同SAGの最終報告の期限である2019年12月に終わる予定です。同SAG及びその業務に関してもっと知ることに興味がおありでしたら、同SAGの最終推奨事項をお知らせする予定の2020年2月のTMBコミュニケを必ずお読みください。

8. ツイニングでウイニング!

背景: TMBは2018年6月に<u>ツイニング</u>を改訂し、主な変更点の一つはツイニングが先進国と発展途上国間のものではなくなり、能力開発を提供できる指導する側と能力の改善しようとしている指導される側間のものとなったことである。

2019年9月に開催されたケープタウンでの総会でのDEVCOブレイクアウトセッションの一つは "ISOへの参加向上のために新しいツイニング概念を活用する方法"に関するものだった。このセッションでは、自身の能力開発並びに自身の経験及び最良実施事例の共有に関心がある参加者から多くの質問及び関心が寄せられた。ツイニング協定に参加したことがある参加者が、ツイニングは指導される側だけでなく、指導される側から多くを学ぶことができる指導する側にも便益を与えるというお互いにとって利益となる状況について話をした。

<u>これが意味するところ</u>: ツイニングに興味があるものの、どうしたら参加できるかわかりませんか。 <u>ツイニングでウイニング冊子</u>またはより包括的な<u>ツイニングに関するガイダンス文書</u>でより詳しくお読みください。また、<u>ツイニングに関する専用ページ</u>がISO Connectにあります。ツイニングに関して質問がある、または指導する側または指導される側を見つける助けが必要でしたら、tmb@iso.orgにてTMB事務局までご連絡ください。

注意事項

9. ISO施行規範

背景: ISO行動規範(CoC)は、複数の国、複数の利害関係者、複数のセクター環境でISOの業務を促進するために作成された。これは、ISO委員会、作業グループ又はその他のコンセンサスグループに参加することを選んだすべての当事者に適用される。TMBは先日、ISO規格開発コミュニティにおいて倫理及び尊重を改善する必要性に関する懸念に対処した。その結果、TMBは(TMB決議53/2019によって)ISO CoCの改訂及びその即時施行の支持を決定した。ISO CoCの認知向上を助けるために、会議議題の常設議題項目としてISO CoCが追加された。これは、議長又はコンビーナがCoCを各全体会議の冒頭で提示し、なぜこれが重要なのか説明し、全員にこれを尊重し、ふさわしい行動を取るよう求めるべきであることを意味する。

<u>これが意味するところ</u>: ISO CoCに精通していますか。ISOウェブサイトで改訂版がご覧いただけます。あなたはISO委員会又は作業グループの議長若しくはコンビーナですか。各全体会議の冒頭でISO CoCを提示し、参加者全員にこれを遵守し、ふさわしい行動を取るよう求めるべきです。近日中に行動規範が含まれた新しい会議議題テンプレートが現在<u>www.iso.org/forms</u>で入手可能です。





10. Living Lab: Committee innovation proposals

<u>Background:</u> Recalling TMB Resolutions <u>72/2015</u> and <u>73/2015</u>, the TMB decided to continue committee innovations pilots as part of the second phase of the Living Lab Project. Committee innovations are ideas proposed by committees that will help improve their working processes and other committees' and improve the status quo within the current standard development process. Ideas may be submitted to the ISO Central Secretariat using <u>this form</u>.

These proposals are subject to approval by the Living Lab 2 TMB Task Force and when validated become pilots that the committee will manage for testing working processes. Upon completion of the testing period and provided that the outcome of the pilot is successful, the TMB will vote to implement the pilot's final recommendations and to make them "official" (i.e. by modifying the ISO Directives, issuing new guidelines, using new tools, etc.).

What this means for you: If you believe you have a good proposal for a committee innovation that would improve working processes and benefit several committees, please fill in the <u>form</u> and send it to us at <u>tmb@iso.org</u>. If you would like to know more about committee innovation proposals and current pilots, additional information is available <u>here</u> on ISO Connect.

11. Liaison application process

<u>Background</u>: If an organization meeting the eligibility requirements wants to establish a liaison with an ISO Committee or Working Group, they need to submit an application directly to the secretariat of that committee. The committee secretariat will then submit the application to the ISO Central Secretariat (ISO/CS) for an eligibility check. ISO/CS will also consult with the National Standards Body (NSB) in the country where the applicant organization is based.

If the application is validated by ISO/CS and there is no objection from the relevant NSB, the committee secretariat shall circulate the application in the committee (e.g. via committee internal ballot) to approve the liaison request.

In case of an objection from the NSB, the application will be referred to the ISO Technical Management Board for decision.

Additional information can be found in the <u>ISO/IEC Directives</u>, <u>Part 1 and Consolidated ISO Supplement</u>, Clause 1.17.

What this means for you: The updated "Application to establish a liaison" form has been uploaded on www.iso.org/forms; see this direct link to the form on the website. Please note that the procedure for the establishment of Category A and B liaisons described in clause 1.17.2.1 of the ISO/IEC Directives Part 1, Consolidated Supplement, is also applicable to Category C liaison applications. This will be updated in the next edition of the Directives which will be published on 1 May 2020.

12. Developing country coordination groups

<u>Background:</u> Developing country coordination groups (DCCGs) provide a forum for developing countries to facilitate their participation in technical work. DCCGs are entirely voluntary (optional) groups created as <u>advisory groups under technical committees</u> (who approve their creation and Terms of Reference). They can be created in committees with high participation of developing country members, with the aim to provide a forum to discuss common issues and build awareness of DEVCO activities and materials, thus leading to more effective participation in committees.



10. リビングラボ: 委員会独自の工夫提案

背景: TMB決議 72/2015及び73/2015で、TMBは、リビングラボプロジェクトの第2フェーズの一環として、委員会独自の工夫パイロットを継続することを決定した。委員会独自の工夫は、その委員会及びその他の委員会の作業プロセスの改善に役立ち、現在の規格開発プロセス内の現状を改善する委員会提案のアイディアである。アイディアは本書式を使用してISO中央事務局に提出することができる。

これらの提案はリビングラボ2 TMBタスクフォースの承認が条件であり、有効とされた場合、委員会が作業プロセスのテストのために管理することになるパイロットとなる。テスト期間が終了し、パイロットの結果が成功であった場合、TMBは、パイロットの最終推奨事項の実施及びこれらの"公式"化(すなわち、ISO専門業務用指針の変更、新しいガイドラインの発行、新しいツールの使用等を行う)を投票で決めることになる。

<u>これが意味するところ</u>: 作業プロセスを改善し、いくつもの委員会に便益を与える委員会独自の工夫に関する良い提案があるとお思いでしたら、<u>書式</u>に記入し、<u>tmb@iso.org</u>にお送りください。委員会独自の工夫提案及び現在のパイロットに関してもっと知りたい方は、ISO Connect上の<u>こちら</u>で追加情報が入手可能です。

11. リエゾン申請プロセス

背景:適任性要求事項を満たす組織がISO委員会又は作業グループとのリエゾンを構築したい場合、同委員会の事務局に直接申請を提出する必要がある。委員会事務局はその後、適任性チェックのためにISO中央事務局(ISO/CS)にその申請を提出することになる。また、ISO/CSは申請組織が拠点を置く国の国代表組織(NSB)との協議も行うことになる。

ISO/CSが申請を有効とし、関連NSBからの異議がない場合、委員会事務局はリエゾン要請の承認のために、委員会内で(例:委員会内部投票を通じて)申請を回付しなければならない。

NSBが異議を唱えた場合、申請は決定のためにTMBに送られることになる。

ISO/IEC専門業務用指針第1部・ISO補足指針統合版の箇条 1.17で追加情報を見ることができる。

<u>これが意味するところ:</u> これが意味するところ: 更新版 "リエゾン構築申請"書式が<u>www.iso.org/formsにアップロードされています。同ウェブサイトにあるこの同書式への直接リンク</u>をご覧ください。ISO/IEC専門業務用指針第1部・補足指針統合版の箇条1.17.2.1に記述されているカテゴリAとBリエゾンの構築に関する手順はカテゴリCリエゾン申請にも適用されことにご留意ください。これは、2020年5月1日に発行予定の専門業務用指針の次版で更新されます。

12. 発展途上国調整グループ

背景: 発展途上国調整グループ(DCCGs)は発展途上国が自身の専門業務へ参加を討論する場を提供するものである。DCCGsは、共通の問題を討論する場を提供し、DEVCOの活動及び資料の認識を高め、これにより委員会へのより有効な参加につなげることを目的として、(このグループの設置及びその委任事項を承認する)専門委員会下の諮問グループとして設置された完全に任意(自由参加)のグループである。





Currently the following technical committees have DCCGs: ISO/TC 292 Security and resilience, ISO/TC 207 Environmental management, ISO/TC 309 Governance or organizations.

This option is a great opportunity for committees with many developing countries members to come together and discuss issues that are of concern or interest to them.

<u>What this means for you:</u> Is there a high participation from developing countries in your committee? If yes, setting up a DCCG in your committee could be an option to allow developing countries to discuss common issues and to bring these to the attention of the committee. The Technical Programme Manager (TPM) in your committee can assist you with any questions you might have.

13. Revision of the Getting started toolkits and My ISO Job brochure

<u>Background:</u> ISO/CS is currently updating the "Getting Started Toolkits" for chairs, convenors and committee managers and the "My ISO Job" brochure. The documents are being updated to reflect some changes in the latest version of the ISO/IEC Directives and the ISO Supplement (May 2019 editions).

<u>What this means for you:</u> The updated "Getting Started Toolkits" and "My ISO Job" will be published in October 2019. We will make an announcement with a blog post on ISO Connect once the new versions are published and will upload them in the <u>Resource library</u>.

14. Resource library

<u>Background:</u> The Technical Policy team has created a <u>Resource library</u> with all the information that is useful for the technical community. Here you can find guidance documents, brochures, toolkits and other useful documents. The library is organized by subjects and updated regularly.

<u>What this means for you:</u> When you are looking for advice or "how to" documents, make sure to visit the Resource library first. For suggestions on how to improve it, please send an email to tmb@iso.org

NEW COMMITTEES

<u>Reminder:</u> The NSBs proposing a new committee have the option to organize a web conference session(s) to "promote" their NPs and TS/Ps and to answer any questions from ISO members. This is normally done half-way through the 12-week voting period. See the process <u>here</u> on ISO Connect. For information on new proposals and the stages of approval that they are in, please click on the following link: https://connect.iso.org/x/L4AhAQ

TMB RESOLUTIONS

TMB Resolutions (including 2019) are available on e-committees: https://isotc.iso.org/livelink/livelink?func=ll&objld=15768654&objAction=browse



現在、以下の専門委員会にDCCGsがある: ISO/TC 292 セキュリティ及レジリエンス, ISO/TC 207 環境管理、 ISO/TC 309 G組織ガバナンス。本選択肢は多くの発展途上国メンバーを抱える委員会が集まり、これらのメンバーが懸念する又は関心のある問題について話し合う素晴らしい機会である。

<u>これが意味するところ</u>: ご自身の委員会に発展途上国から多くの国が参加していますか。もしそうでしたら、DCCGをご自身の委員会に設置することは、発展途上国が共通の問題を話し合い、委員会にこれらへの注意を促すことを可能にするための選択肢です。ご自身の委員会のテクニカルプログラムマネジャー(TPM)はどんなご質問にも手助けできます。

13. さあ始めようツールキット及び私のISO業務冊子の改訂

背景: ISO/CSは現在、議長、コンビーナ及び委員会マネジャー向けの "さあ始めようツールキット"及び "私のISO業務"冊子を更新している。同文書の更新は最新版のISO/IEC専門業務用指針・ISO補足指針統合版の(2019年5月版)の変更点を反映させるためのものである。

<u>これが意味するところ:</u> 更新版 "さあ始めようツールキット"及び "私のISO業務"は2019年8月に発行予定です。新版が発行され次第、ISO Connectのブログに発表を掲載し、<u>リソースライブラ</u>リにアップロードする予定です。

14. リソースライブラリ

背景: 専門ポリシーチームは、専門業務に役立つすべての情報を用いて<u>リソースライブラリ</u>を作成した。ここでは、ガイダンス文書、冊子、ツールキット及びその他の役に立つ文書を見つけることができる。同ライブラリはテーマごとに整理されており、定期的に更新される。

<u>これが意味するところ</u>: アドバイス又は "ハウツー" 文書をお探しでしたら、必ず最初にリソースライブラリを訪れてください。改善方法の提案があれば、tmb@iso.orgにメールをお送りください。

新しい委員会

<u>注意事項:</u> 新しい委員会を提案するNSBには、自身のNP及びTS/Pを"宣伝"し、ISO会員からの質問に答えるためのウェブ会議セッションを企画する選択肢があります。これは通常、12週間の投票期間の半ば頃に行われます。ISO Connectの<u>ここ</u>にある同プロセスをご覧ください。新提案及び その 承 認 状 況 に 関 す る 情 報 に つ い て は 、 こ ち ら の リ ン ク を ク リ ッ ク し て く だ さい: https://connect.iso.org/x/L4AhAQ

TMB決議

TMB決議(2019年分を含む)はe-committeesにて入手可能で

す。 https://isotc.iso.org/livelink/livelink?func=ll&objld=15768654&objAction=browse